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Rivera, Maribel

From: Frances Marie Puente [fmpuente@kwpropertymanagement.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March (0, 2011 3:16 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Maison Grande Address Change for Officer

importance: e

RE: Document Number 720563

e ey

To Whom It May Concern:

As per your online instructions for Email, Address & FEI/EIN Changes, please note that the following address change
should be made as soon as possible. e —

Title P

Benito, Urbano

5900 Avenida Isla Verde, #4427
Carolina, Puerto Rico 00979 ~

Please note that above is the NEW address. Please let me know, if possible, when this change has taken place. If there
is anything else you need from me, please do not hesitate to call.

Thank you!

Frances-Marie Puente

Office Manager

KW Property Management & Consulting
Maison Grande

6039 Collins Avenue

Miami Beach, FL 33140

P: 305-865-4247

Fax: 305-8657819

Email: fmpuente@kwpropertymanagement.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this electronic message may be privileged and confidential and is intended
forthe use of the individual and/or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are on notice that any
unauthorized disclosure, copying, distribution, or taking any action in reliance on the contents of the electronically
transmitted materials is prohibited. if you receive this message in error, or are not the named recipient, please notify the
sender at the emuail address above and delete this email from your computer. Receipt by any other than the named
recipient is not a waiver of any attorney-client, work product or their applicable privilege. Thank you.
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